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Lakeview Accounting Services, Inc.
148 Clayton Road
Canaan, CT 06018
Phone (860) 824-8443 Fax (860) 824-8456

Independent Auditor’'s Report

Tri-5tate Public Communications, Inc.
67 Main Street
Sharon, CT 06060

| have audited the accompanying statement of financial pasition of Tri-5tate Public
Communications, inc. as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the related statements of
activities and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
respansibility of management. My responsibility is to express an opinien on these financial
statements based on my audit,

| conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statements’ presentation. | believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis
for my opinion,

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Tri-State Public Commun ications, Inc. as of
December 31, 2017 and 2015 and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year
then ended in canformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Collleund Qargresy

Cathleen &. Caranci
Certified Public Accountant

May 11, 2018




Assots:

Cash and cash equivalents

Tri-5tate Public Communications, Inc.
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2017 and 2016

Furniture and equipment, net of accumulated

depreciation

Total assets
Liabilities and net assets:
Liabilities:
Credit cards payable
Payroll taxes payable
Line of credit payahle
Loan from officer

Taotal lizbilities
Met Assefs:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Permanenthy restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

5

3

5

2017

100,245 5

210,367

2016

168,428

217,530

310612 5

385,958
= ——————

30,700 % 17,142
1,180 1,378
65,221 70,882
973,425 981,642
1,070,526 1,071,044
{759,914 (685,086)
(759,914) (685,086)
310,612 § 385,958
s =

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this Statement

See the accompanying Independent Auditor's Report
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Tri-5tate Public Communications, Inc.
Statement of Activities
For the Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2014
Revenues, Gains and Other Support:
Donations 5 303543 5 245308
Underwriting 269 001 261,718
Grants 166,457 174,349
Fundraising income 11,719 8650
Air time lease . 1,508
Productiaon income - 1,050
Investment income B 10
Total Public Support and Revenues 750,728 693,085
Expenses and Losses:
Program Services
Programming and production 75,143 71,502
Program information/promotion 203,897 182,003
Broadeast and engineering 6,910 5179
Support Services
Fundraising/membership development 1,204 -
Management and General
Administrative L8652 45,058
Dcocupancy 129,726 116,512
Maintenance and supplies 191,553 147,584
Professional fees 3,350 4,940
Other management and general expenses 101,512 78,428
Undenwriting/grant solicitation 17,741 11573
Depreciation expense 35,868 34,432
Total expenses and losses 825,556 711,761
Change In net assets (74,828) (18.678)
Mel assels, beginning of year (685,086) (666,410)
Net assets, end of year 5 [759,914) S (685,08E)

The Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this Statement.
sew the accompanying Independent Audior's Report
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Tri-3tate Public Communications, Inc.
Staterment of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets S (74.828) 5 (1B678)
Adjustrments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activithes:
Depreciation expense 35,868 34,432
Change In payroll taxes payable {199) 1,232
Change in credit cards payable 13,550 (16,168)
Met cash provided by operating activities (25,600} 820
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of fixed assets {28 705)
Met cash used in investing activities {28,705}
Cash flows fram financing activities:
Loans from officer
Line of credit advances z p
Repayment of debt {13,878} (11,200]
MNet cash used In financing activities [13.878) {11,200)
Met increase in cash and cash eguivalents {68,183) (10,380}
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 168,428 175,808
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year S 100,245 5 168428
—_—m—— _—

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this Statement.
see the accompanying independent Auditor's Report
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Tri-5tate Public Communications, Inc,
MNotes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies
Description of Programs

Tri-5tate Public Communications, Inc. (“Tri-State”) is a local not-for-profit erganization whose
purpose is to improve the quality of life in Northwest Connecticut communities through
noncommercial, educational, informational and entertaining television and radio programs that
are produced for and by residents of Northwest Connecticut, For the years ended December
31, 2017 and 20186, Tri-State provided television and radio broadcasts of daily news and
information programs, as well as local weather alerts, sports and school activities and local
government meetings.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Beard in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) Ne. 117, Finoncial
Stotements for Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117, Tri-State is required to report
infarmation regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanenthy restricted
net assets.

Contributions and Promises to Give

Tri-5tate follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards Board in its SEAS
No. 11, Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Maode. Under SFAS Na, 116,
contributions received are reported as unrestricted, tempaorarily restricted or parmanerntly
restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions,

Contributions as recognized when a donor makes a promise to give to Tri-State that is, in
substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as
increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire or are met in the fiscal year In
which the contributions are recognized, All other donor-restricted contributions are reported
as increases in temporarily restricted or permanently restricted net assets depending on the
nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

As of December 31, 2017 and 20186, Tri-State had no tempaorarily or permanently restricted net
assets,



Tri-5tate Public Communications, Inc.
Motes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017 and 2016

Note A— Summary of Significant Accounting Policies- continued

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reports
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financlal statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, Tri-State considers all highly liquid investments
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents,

Income Taxes

Tri-State is exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. In addition, Tri-5tate qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section
170{b)(1){A) and has been classified as an organization that is not a private foundation under
Section 509(a)(2).

Pro and Eguipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the
date of donation. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and contribution
of cash that are restricted by donors to acquire property and equipment are reported as
restricted support. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long these donated assets must be
maintained, Tri-5tate reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired
assets are placed in service as instructed by the donor. Tri-State reclassifies tempararily
restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that time, Depreciation is provided over the
estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from five to twenty five years using straight line
methods.



Tri-5tate Public Communications, Inc.
Motes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017 and 2016

Note B — Property and Equipment

Property and eguipment consists of the following:

2016 2018
Station Purchase 5 236,724 5 236,724
Transmitter Site work 71,609 42,904
Furniture, fixtures and aquipment 298,530 298,530
Automaobile _29.900 29,900
Total 636,763 608,058
Less: accumulated depreciation (426,396) (390,528)

5210367 5217530

Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 was 5 35,868 and
5 34,432 respectively.

Mote C— Line of Credit Payvable

Tri-State has a line of credit at a local bank to help finance short term cash flow needs. As of
December 31, 2017 and 2016 the outstanding balance was % 65,221 and 5 70,882, respectively.

Interest is based on the bank's prime lending rate. The interest rate as of December 31, 2017
and 2016 was 4.0% and 4.0%, respectively.

Mote D — Classification of Expenses

Tri-5tate has allocated expenses to program and supporting services as follows:

2017 2016
Program services 5 781177 5668703
Support services
Management and general 43,104 28,680
Total expenses 5 BI5556 5707383



Tri-5tate Public Communications, Inc.
MNotes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017 and 2016

Mote E - Related Party Transactions

During the year an officer of Tri-State made loans to the arganization to fund cash flow
shortages and asset purchases. The total amount of the loans and balance as of December 3,
2017 and 2016 was % 973,425 and % 981,642, respectively, No interest was paid on the loans
during the year.
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Form B30 204 7]

EEXIN  Checkiist of Required Schedules

10

1

12a

13
14 a

15

18

17

18

is the organization described in section 5071(c)3) or 4347(8)(1) {other than a prn.lm-a Tmn:laumj'i‘ If "Yos "
compleie Schedwlea 4 |, P . :
Ish&mmﬂmﬁmqmﬁdmmmmmmﬂ thmmmmmhmmmmﬁ .
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities an bahalf af ar in up-pmnm 1]
candlidates for public office? If “Yes, ™ complete Schedwe C, Fart [ . e

Section 501(cH3) organizations. Did the organizstion engaga in lobbying a::th.nllus ar hm.-n a section Emn:hj
slaction in effect during the tax vear? i “Yes, " complsle Schodws ©, Part ¥ ., .

s the organization & section 50NcA), SO1(EHE), or G01CNE organization thal receives rrmrnh-ars:rup dues,
assassments, of similar armounts a8 defined in Revanue Procadure 88-107 IF “Ves, © u_'.'amp'a-:l'a Sohadile ﬂ,
Bt W, s T et T

Did the organizaion man'rmn any dmﬂ advls.:d' Funds o any s.lnurar !mt:ﬂ. or accoRETts fu-r which danors
have the right to provide advice on the distibution or investrment of amourts in such funds o scoounts? ¥
Yoz, ¥ compiale Schedule D, Part |

Dl the organization recaive or hold a :nnsm-aimn mammt lrn:u;img paEsEments 10 pregane open spam.
the environment, historic land areas, or histaric structuras? If “Yes,* complate Schedole 0, Part i .
Cid the erganization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, & cdhar similsr agseta? F “Yos "
complefe Schedie O, Parf I ios oy T

O the organization report an amanl in Part :'-'.. |II'IEI 21 fa-r BECIOW OF mslu-cﬁa.l account Ilal:hlliy. SETVE A5 A
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, diht mmgament credit repair, or
debt negoliation services? If “Yes, " comaiele Schedule O, Part iy . .

Did the crganization, directly or through a related omanization, hold assets n mwrarlly rus;tnclad
endawments, permanant endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes, " complete Schedue 0 Part V :

it the crganization's anawer to any of the following questions is *Yes,” then complete Schedula D, Barts VI,
WL, Wil X, or X as applicatle.

Did the omganization repart an amount for land, h1.|4h:llngs anﬁmumntml‘aﬂlwm'?#“m‘
comgiete Schadule 0, Part 114 i

Dt the organization repart an anmuntfnrlnumtrmnts nmevem nP:rt}: hm 12 lhataasﬁ ar e
of s 1otal assels reported in Part X, ling 167 If *Yos, " complete Schedute D, Pad VI ;

Did the organization report &n amount for investments —program related in Bart X, e 13 ﬂm‘ Iz 5'.-5 aOr e
of its total assets reported in Part X, ting 167 IF "Yes,” commiaie Scheouie D, Pat W0

Did the organization report &n amount for other assets n Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its totsl assal:
reparted in Part X, ling 167 If *Yes,” compiade Schedule 0, Parf 1Y

Did the organization raport an amount for other liakdities in Part X line 257 If “Yag, " c-:rmmtas.:nam |:|, P.ﬁlf.:l:
Lid the organization's separata or consoidated financial statsments for e tax year include a footnote that addnsses
The arganization’s liability for uncertain tax positions undar FIM 48 [ASG 74007 If "Ves,” complste Schedule 0, Part X
[hd!fmmgﬂrwtmnbmnmﬂwmt&dﬁmmﬂsh:tenumfmlhum]rw?ﬂﬁm T
Schedite O, Paris X and X))

Was the organization included in mnauhdnted |ﬂdﬂnﬂﬁﬂuﬂ auv:ﬂm:l annmaI at.ulmmrﬂs far 1|-|5 tax yaar'? If
“¥os, " and if the organization arswersd "No™ fo Me 123, then complating Scheduie B, Parts XT and X is optional
I5 the arganization a school described in section 17OMHC NAYET F "Yes,” complote Scheduls £

Did the crganization maintan an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ;

Oid the organization have aggregets revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grmtmaku'rg,
Furdraising. business, invesiment. and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? i “Yes, " complate Scheduie £, Parts Tand V. 2

Did the crganization report on Part [X, column (A}, line 3, more than 55,000 of grants or other asalstance 1::-nr
for any foreign organszation? If “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV i

Did the organization repor on Part X columa (A), line 3, more than $5.000 of aunegata grantu oF M'l.er
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes, * compiete Schedule F, Parts i1 and (V. .

Did the crganization report a total of mora than 315,000 of expenses for professional I'und'alalng Eandines on
Part I¥. column (), lines & and 11a7 if “Yes, " compiete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . .
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gress income and contrbutions en
Fart VI, lines 1o and Ba? K "Yes, " complate Schedwe G, Part lf . . . . .

Did tha organization report mare than 315,000 of gross incoma from gaming amwlllud:rn F'Elrt 'u'II;I Ilna a7

If "¥os, " complete Scheduls G, Padil . . . . .
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[EEI  Checkiist of Required Schedules fconiinued)

i

23

CF % 8 8 2 8y

4

4

employeesT i “Yas, " complele Schedie J .

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to fine 258

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . L L

I "Yas, " complate Schedule |, Part| . . g

disqualified persons? If "Yes, " complete Scheduis L, Fart i)

Schedule L, Fart il '

congservation contributions? ¥ “Yes, " complete Schedule A
Fartl . . . . .

cavripdede Schedule A, Far i

or V. and Part Vi e # , |, . ;

. . . - :

F'ng-n-'l-
Wau | Wo
20a Did the organization oparate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes.* complets Schedule H _ (208 | x
b i “Yes" to line 20a, did the ofganization attach & copy of ite eudited financial statements 1o this retum? 20k
Ll the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistancs to any demestic arganization o
gomastc government on Part [X, column (A}, Ine 17 i “Yes, * compinte Schedule | Parts landll . . . . 29
Lid the organization raport more than $5,000 of grants of other assistance to o for domestic individusls e o
Part [X, columa (A}, Bne 27 If “Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts fand Ml . . cla ol BEE R e x
Did the organization Bnswer “Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensalion of fhe
organization’s current and former officers. directors, frusteas, key employess, and highest compansated
Did the organization have a tax-axempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100.,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued aftar Decamber a1, 20027 IF “Yez " sngver Frag 245
I O L 245 =
Oid the organization nvest any proceeds of tax-axempd bonds bevond a temporary pencd excegtion? |, | 24hb
Did the organization maintain an escrow accaunt othar than a refunding escrow at any Hme during the year
Did the organization act as & “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any tima during the year? | 244
Seection 501{c){3), 501 (c){4), and 501(c)(28) organizations. Did the organization EnNgans in an awsess benefid
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if “Yes, " compiafe Schaduls L, Parl . 258 x
Is the ocrgandzation aware that i1 engaged in an axcess beneft transaction with & cisqualified parsen in a prior
wear, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the arganization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-E27
o ST e T e 2 iy O T 25b ®
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 8. 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current of former officars, directors, trustess, key employess, highest compersated emplovees, or
.-....-........H“__
Oid the organizgation provide & gean or other sssistance to an officer, director, truston, key empioyas,
substantial confributor or amployes thereof, a grant selection committes member, of to a 35% controlled
antity or family member of any of these persone? i “Yes, " complede Scheckis L, Pat ) R a7 ¥
Was the organization a party to & business transaction with one of the following parties {see Schedula L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): |
A currant or former alticer, director, tustes, ar key emplovea? if “Yos, * cormplete Schedule L, Part ¥, =
A family member of a owment or former afficer, director, frustes. or iy amployes? B “Yos," compleda
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustae, or key ermployes (or a family member therecf) |
was an afficer, director, trustes, or direct or indirect cwnar? If “Yas, ™ corpdede Schodule L, Part IV Bfc ™
Did the crganization receive more than 525,000 in non-cash contibutions? if “Yes, " compiote Scheduls Af 5 P
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical freasures, or other similar assets, or quakfisd
e T T P T e R e - aﬂ ®
Digl the organization liguidats, terminate, or diszoive and cease cperationa? ¥ "Yes, " comolete Scheduie M,
...-....-....._............H b
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, of transfer more then 25% af its net assets? Jf “Yog,*
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as saparate from the erganization under Regufations
seclions 301.7707-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes, " compiste Schedule B, Part | | ; R a3 "
Was the organization related to any tax-axempt or taxabie entity? I “Yee, " compiete Schodide A Part i, i,
Dkl the organization have a controllad antity within the meaning of section S12003F . . . . . . | aEa "
I "Yes" to line 3%a. did the organization recetve any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
cartrolled entity within the meaning of section S12(bW13)7 If “Yas, " complate Schedii R, Part V. fine 2 | a5k
Section 501(cH3) organizations. Did the organization make amy transfers to an exempt non-chartabls
refaied organization? if “Yes,” compiete Schedwle R, Part Viline 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . 38 w
Did the organization conduct moea than 5% of its astvities through an entity that is not a related organization |
and that is treated as a parinership for federal Incorne tax purposes? iF “Yee, " camplale Scheduwle &,
Cid the organization complete Scheduls O and provide explanations in Scheduls O for Part V1, linaz 11k and
187 Neote. All Form 980 filers are required to complets Scheduls O, | o=
Fre GO0 (2017
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Forn S0 (2017 Fage 5
Il Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
= Ehac:l-:ifE::hm:ll.duGmnla]marasmnﬁanrnntemm-pI'il'rainthis.Part"."_- i Wom o ww . A
¥z | Ma
1a  Enter the number reparted in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- fnot applicable . _ . . | 1a | [
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G mciuded in fine 1a. Enter -0- ff not appicabls. . . . [ 1b | o
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable pEI:.ITT'IEHTS to vandors snd
raportabde gaming igambling) winnings ta prize winners? |, | E e i
2a Enter the number of emplovess reported on FumW%TrmmrttaJ uf'u'faguand Tu:-: |
Staternerits, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a ] -
b Hatleast one is reported on line 22, did the organization file 38 required federal emplaymant fax retume? | 2b |
Naote. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be reguirad to e-file sos instructions) . B[

3a  Did the organization have unreated business gross incorme of $1,000 o more during the yeer? . . . | |x
b 1F"Yes.” hasit filed & Form S80-T for this year? If “No” fo fire 3h, provide an exslanation in Schedule 0 . | 3b

4a Al any tima during the calendar year, did the srganization have an Interest in, or a signature or other autharity

aver, a financial acocount in a foreign country (Such s a bank account, securifins account, or other finandial

WUl S E A S a & BoscTA IR R Sk eow ol amRE N ool [k ®
b *Yes,” menmmthamEntmrrb-r A L Ly i iy

See irstructions for filing requiremants for FinCEN Farm 1M F.apurt of Fare{gn Emk and Financial Accaunls

IFEAR),

Ga Was the organization a party to a prohibted tax shelter transaction at any lime during tha tax year? . | | Ga o
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it wias or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transactlion? Gb ®
£ W*¥ez" to line 53 of Sh, d&d the organization file Form BBBG-TT . . . 5S¢

Ga Does the organization have snnual gross recsipts that are normally gua:ter lhan $1ﬂu,uuu :!md du:l t‘ha

organization solicil any contributons that were not tax deductible ss chasitable contributionz? | . Ga ®
b IF"Yes™ did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such emmt:mmns or
qifts werm mot tax deductibla? | &b
7 Organizations hat may recelve deductible tutﬁituhnmundmu&ﬂﬂﬁnﬂﬂu]. |25
@ [Did the organization receive a payment in excess of §75 made parlly as a contrbution and parll:,.' fear gul::ds
and services provided to the pevor? | a5 : | Ta =
b W "¥es,” did the organization notify the donor of the ualun u{ﬂma gundacrmlcas pr'n-'.-.tdad‘? . : ——
¢ [id the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of I'.Engll:l-lez personal nml:'amr far which it was
required to file Form 82827 . : To a
d K*Yes" H‘rdln&T&lhEnun'hnrl::’rFuTrﬂEEEEIHMdurIngmwar T |?d| '
€ [ud the organization receive ary funda, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums t-n a parsonal benefit contract? | Te o
T [nd the organization, during the wear, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal beneflt conteact? | T ®
g I the omenization recefved A contributon of qualied inillectusl proparty, did the arganization file Form E809 aamq.:md‘ﬁ' | e | |
b Il the omanization recenved 4 contribution of cars, boats, sifplanes, or other vehicles, did the anganization file s Form 1068-C7 | 7h
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds, Did g donor advised fund maintained byt
Sponsniing organization heve excess basiness holdings at any time during the year? 8
g Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
g Did the sponsoring crganization make any taxeble distributions under section 40667 . . : Ba
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distibution 15 2 donar, donor advisor, or ralated mm? b =
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Entar: '
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VAL, line 12 . . . |10al
b Gross receipts, Included on Form 890, Part VIIL bne 12, for public use l:rh:lub Iamme-s i 10k |
11 Section 501(c){12) organdzations. Entar:
a8 [Gross income from mambere or sharahaldars . . . |11a
b Gross income from other sowrces (Do not net amnums. I:n_re or |:|Eu|:l t|:|- nthar mr::ss
#gainst amounts dus or received from themy) © . . 11k
12a Section 4947 EH1T) non-exempt charitable trusts. IRT.ha qumm 1'r||ng F-nrm E‘EIZI 1 |||:r|_.| of Form 10412 12a
B I “Yes." snter the amount of tax-sxempt interest received or accrued during the yesr . | | 120 | -
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issusrs.
a8 s the organization licensed to Esus qualified hoalth plans in more than one atate? 13a
Note, See the instructions for additional information the arganization must raport on $¢h€u:luh D
b Enter the amount of resenves the organization ie required Io maintain by the slates in which
the organleation is Bcansed to issue qualified healthplens . . . . , . . o 13b |
e Enterthe amount of reservesonhand . . . . ...--13¢|
1da Did1hac-rgarrlzati-unmmhmmfpawnmﬁmindmtannmamimduﬁngﬂmtaxmﬂ eI 148 M
b _If Yos " has t fled 3 Form 720 to report thess paymenis? i “Ne, * provide an expianation in Scheduis 0 14b ~
FEY 1200 T Pk Faie =017



Formn 850 (2017 Fage
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yos response lo ines 2 ihough 70 beow, and for @ “No”
response fo fine 8a, 8b, or 106 below, descrbe the circumslances, processes, or changes in Scheduls 0. See insfructions.
Check if Scheduls O contains a response or note o any lineinthis Part Vv . . . . . . . _ . _ i
Section A. Governing Body and Management

ST

¥oa | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 2
If there are material differences in voting rights amang members of the governing body, ar
if the goveming body delegated broad suthorily 1o an executive committee or sirmilar
commities, explain in Schecule O,
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent b 1
2 [Oid any officer, director, trustee, or key employes have & family relationship or a business rulath:mem:n wilth
any odher officer, director, trustes, or key emploves? . . . a )
3 0id the organization delegate control ower management duties c:.lsinmuﬂ pm-furmnd b:,r or under 'Iha dlfazl
supervision of officars, direclors, or trustess, or kay employees o @ managemant company or othar parean? g %
4 Dad the organization make any significant changes bo its povaming documents $inos the prior Form 990 was filed? | 4 b
& [id the organizetion become aware durng the year of a significant diversion of the arganization's assetaf | B ¥
&  [id the orgamzation have members o stockholders? S gega | 8 ®
Ta Did the organization have members, stockholders, matnﬁpem Wit i tha p-uwermmm':ppmﬂ T
one of more memoers of the govaming body? . . . Ta ¥
b A any governance decisions of the organization res:an-ad tn ::::r 9ul:||94:t o nppm'-ral I:m-'; n‘uﬂ:ws
siockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . | Th b
3  Did the organization contemporanactsly document the mestings held or written a-:tu:u-rg undertakm dunng
the yaar by the following:
& Thogoverning body? . . BEE R R ik b e i (Ba | M|
b Each committas 'ﬂ'ﬂhﬂt.dhmﬂ'rlua:tﬂn hiﬂmﬂnf Iha gm-emlng hq-r_l].-? . Bb | »
8 s there any oflicer, director, frustes, or key employes isted n Part VH, S&nﬂm A, -.-.m :annm I;m ru.a-l:i'l.ed al
the organization’s mailing ackdress? I "Yes, " provide the names and addvesses in Schedule 0. Y | =
Section B. Policles (This Section B requests infonmation about policies not required by the Intermal Revenus Code.)
¥ou | Mo
10a [Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or effilates? . 104 ES
b I ™Yas." did the organization have written policies and procedures -;u-mmm 1ha activities of such c:heple:r-:., o
affifates, and branches to ensure their operations are conalztent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
Ta  Has the organization provided a complele copy of this Form 930 1o all members of it goverming body before Sling the om?  [11a] :
b Describa in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990, 3
12a Oid the organization have a written conflict of intarest policy? ¥ “No,"go leime 73, . 12a %
b Wiere officers, directars, of trustees, and key employees required to dicioss aneually imerests St coid gnmham conflicia? | 126 .
¢ [hd the organization regulary and cansistently monitor and enforce t:nmnhanna with the punc:y? I “Yas,"
describa in Scheowe O how Wvs was done ., 12c
13 Did the asrganization have a written whistiebiowes puhl::ﬁ' . . 13 X
14 Did the arganization hava & written docurment retention and dash'u::tlm unlh:*.:..-? : 14 by
15 Did the prosess for determining compensation of the following persons include a mulm.l m-:: ap-pn:-u*al I:n,r
indepeandgrit persons, comparability data, ard contemporanesus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
& The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top managoment official . . . | : e R b |- | x
b Other oflicars or key employess of the organization ., |, | 2 Ee Wirel eite g KN *
If “¥es" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule CI 159& Ina':n.mth:nn-:]
168 Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar Brrengement
with o towable entity during the yesr?, |, ., . . . : 18a %
b W *¥es,” did the organization follow a writtan policy or pn:n:B-l:lurﬂ raqmrmg 1ha nrgamzatlnn to evaluata ru:
parlicipation in joint weniure amangements under spplicable Tederal tax law, and take s-tepnu to a-a!uguard the
erganization's exempd status with respesct to such arrangements? ., | | 16k
Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 is raguired to be filed o S
18 Section 104 requires an organization o maka its Forms 1023 jor 1024 If applicabla), 990, and 990-T [Sectian 509 je)3)s ey}
avallable for public inspection, Indicate how you made these avalable. Check all tha! apaly.
[ Own website L] Arcther's websita [l Uponroguest [ Other fexplain in Schedwe 0
19 Describe in Schedule O whather (and If 50, how) the omganization made ite gowverring documents, confiict of interest policy, and
financial staternents available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the ravme, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: B
JILL GOODMAN, 230 MUSIC MTH ROAD, FALLS VILLAGE, CT 06031 [B60)924-4200
NEY 13057 PRI Farmn: B0 i 7)
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Pmu?

XXl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trusiess, Key Employees, Highest Gompensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response ar note to any line in this Part VIl | PRI Al |

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persoms required to be listed, Repert compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year,

* List all of the organization's eurrent officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or eeganizations), regardiess of amount of
compansation. Enter -0- in columins [0, {E), and {F} If no compansation was paid,

* List all of the organization's current key empiloyess, i amy. See instructions for definition of “key smployes.”

* List the organization’s five current highest cormpensated employeas [othar than an officer, director, trustes, or kary mploves|
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Farm W-2 and/sr Box 7 of Formn 1088-MISC) of more than $100.000 from the
organization and amy related erganizations.

* List all of the organization’s former officers, key employess, and highast compensatad smployess whe recehad more than
5100000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related crganizatians,

* List all of the organization’s former direclors or trustees that received, in the capagcity as s former dwector or frustes of Lhe
oeganization, mora than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the folowing order indvidual tustess oe directors; instiutional trustees; officers: key employees; highest
compensated emplovess; and former such persons.

X Check this baox if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes,
ich
Persition
i " (ko rod check mone than one ) fE} iF}
Hama ana Titke Avernge | boog unkess pemon @ both an | Fepertasie Papuarioe i
POLNG PAF | gfficer and a dirnctonrustes] | COMPensIfion |compensstion froms arme ol
Pk it amyt——1— = froum redatod othi
hours far ai{ 5 f 8T tha Dejan Rt ST
relitind 3|58 % orgarizaiion | AA-E RIS o the
; E = al R L crganizatian
otaer dotiect| = & a| "8 and swiatad
fine Blal || 2 orgeriEstions
3 g i
2
fYMARSHALL MILES | 45.00
ERESIDENYT X bl
AR ITLL GooDMAN : i E2200
___SECRETARY a b
VICE PRESIDGENT X s
(5] RS S ST oS, Jrererer et
m___ =t FELER T
It e s e e
e o T e TS
) O et PR RO i
O e e
13 IR F
L. S T AT S e 3
[14] S i o

FE TN T FED Famﬂﬂl:l.gm',r;.
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Mmgwmm@ﬂ,mmmwwmmm
i
Position
" L o nod chieck fera then ore Lo = L)

Mama s il WS | B ki pereon s both an | Feportabie Flugiriatds Estmatid
tenrs per Gificer and a dirackwinming) | COMpETSGIGN | omponsation fram amcant of
et flisl anyy——== T titum rlsitiv athar
heurator (3| T 5| F i' tha nroankzations comprrsaton
hod = g -; 3 rpanimtion (A= - Rl S5 Irom tha
nrparizatian, gg i (W-2/1099-8130) argaTzation
stow dofiad g| & % and ralatei

i) B rganications
1%
118}
18 |
Lt R N .
e - [ :
(1 T ——
12 I
L ] ——
2 . RSN N —
29) TPt e
(25} i =
15 BoBcRoBE . oo SR GO ET . s e | 3
c Total from confinuation sheets to Part VI, Section A | 3
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c} . alizy SR P g a s e D
2 Total number of individuals finchading but not limited to those listed above) who received mars than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization &
Yad | Ko
3 Did the organization kst any former officer, director, or trustes, key employes, ar highast nnrrq:-ensalm| -
employves on line Ta? If “Yas " compele Scheduls J far sueh Ingiv e R s 3 -
4 For eny individual listad on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compansation and other compensation from fhe F i
orgenization and related arganizations greater tham $150,0007 ¥ *Voe,* complete Schedme J for such y o _
5 mﬂ&l"lh'mmliﬂlﬂdﬂl'liﬂhmcracmﬂmmHﬁmﬁEnﬂqWnglmﬂmthﬁuﬂ =M lr :
for services rendered to the erganization? If "Yes, " complete Scheduls J for such parsan I E %

Section B. independent Contractors

1 Complets this table for your five highest compenaated ndapendent contractors that received rnsre than §100, 000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax

year,

B}
Hama eed kyerrwers aodreas

1H]
Desacription of sendoa

=]
Crompanesation

e

2 Total number of independent contractors including but not limded 1o those listed Bhove) wha
reteived mora than $100,000 of compensation fram the organization

PRI 4 RO5T PRI

Farm 990 goi7)
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EA Statement of Revenue
Gheck if Schedule O contains & or nale 1o line in this Partiml , . . . . . . . ot s B
i T =] 0}
Tetal rivaiiia Heiatod or fienkel e
A
rEVETUS B12-51a
| 1@ Fedorated campaigne . . . | 1a
;Ei b Membershipdues . . . . | 1b
¢ Fundraismgeventz . . . . | 1g
g | o Related organizations . . . [ 1d
® Gavemment grants fontributions) | 1e | LRE, 457,
. T Ml other cosvibwfions, gfs, grents,
E nmmmmm 1 303,543,
-E @ Kentash contriutions: induded in fines 1211 §
08| h TolalAddlinesta<if. . . . . ., ., . . B | 470, 000.
Dusiness Code
-IE 28 UWDERWRITING FEES  [513100 260,001, 269,001, 0. .
b AIR TIME LEASING CEETEE) 0. i, D fe
i ¢ PEODICTION THOOME TELEE 0. 0. 0. 0.
: d
]
5 F Al other program service revenue ,
a

a3 hrnmmmmlgdmm Imumul,

Total, Add lines 2a-2f . . . > 265, Do,

4 Income from investment of bax-axempt bond -

and gther similar amounts) . . . . . . . B g, BE, 0.

e S -
71 Raal i Pemansl

Ba Gross rends -
b Lass: rental eepanaes
& RAerfal ncome or (loss)
d Nelrentalincomaorfloss) . . . . . . . &
Ta  Gross amounl from saies of | 1 Securitles i D
astls v than investory
b Lass: costor other beais
arvl sales expenaes |
& Gainorifloss) . .
d Metgainorfloss} . . . . . . . . . . &

8a Gross income from fundralsing
evenits inot including § [
of eontributions raported o iné 1c).
&aF‘aﬂﬂrh|1E [ R T | 11, 714,
b less:directexpanses . . . . b
c©  Met income or (oss) from fundralzing events . » o e i
Ba Gross income from geming activities,
SeePart V. line18 . . . . . g
b Llessidirectexpenses . . . . b
¢ Mel mcome or (loss) from geming aclivities . . =
108 Gross sales of inventory, less
returms and allowances . . . g
b lesscostofgnodssold . © . B
¢ Meiincome or loss) from sales of inventory . .,
Wnodlaneous Amanue Businees Gode.

Other Aevenue

[11a

11,719,

d Al other reverse . . .

o A —
12 Totsl revenue. See instructions. . . . . . # 750,738, | 2e9,001. 0. 11,727

AEW 1IN T RO

Form SO0 g0 7)



Fopern 580 Z04T) #aga 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Saection 507(c)(3) and 501clid) erganizations mest cornpiete all columns. AN other onganizations mest complete columa (AL
Check if Schedule O contains a or note to any line in this Parl X . . i R W
o 0 o 00 e A ST [ B | e | v | b
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations e [T s
and domeslic govemmans, 52 Parl Y, fne 1, P -",__ﬂ-._ L -
2 OGrants and other essistarce to domestic e el e i =
indiiduals. See Part V. line22 . . . . . e e A .
3 Gant: and olher assistance fo  loreign e e [ 1
orpanizations, famign govemments, and foreign T 20y ¢
individuats, Seea Part [V, finea 15 and 16 . == . ~
4  Banefits paeid to or for members . . T v :
§ Compensation of coment officens, -:h'af:h:nrs
trustess. and key empioyess .
[ Camaumndnm:hdmmmmud
parsons jas daefined undar saction 49580 1) and
parsers desorbed in section 4B581EKE)
T {aher galarios and wagaes , 2B, 000, 26,000, (o] .
B Pension plan sccrusls and L‘nntrﬂuﬂl:l'rsﬂ'll:i.rdﬂ
sechion 4070k] and 453 emplover contributions) |
8 Othar employos benafits .
10 Payrol tawes . |, 2,487 2,487, O .
11 Fees lorsenices {n-mmrmlnyaa&]
a8 Management . .
b Legal e 350, 0. 150, 0.
€ Accounting . . . 3,000, B, 3,000.] 0.
d Lobbying . .
& Frﬁuaumlﬁn:lﬂmg uer.i:u E‘-uuF'arI I'q' Ir-a1'-'
T Invesiment management fees . |
a ﬂhﬂ[ﬂ'i‘rﬂ“qmmMMW!ﬁmlﬂ:Eﬁ.num
¥4 amount, st iina 11 axpenzes on Sohedule 0 |
12 Advertising and promotion g5, 222, 45, 222, 0. .
13 Office enponsas . . 59, 927, 43, 989, 14, €63, 1, 27E,
14 Inrurn'n'rh:rnhmrmw
15  Royalties |
16 Oecupancy B, 450, 6z, 450, = 0.
17 Traval . 17771 1,7TTL. 0. i}
18  Payments of 1mru1 or mtaltahmani eapenm
tor any Tederal, state, or ocal public officials
18 Conferences, conventions, and meatings
20  Intarest . S E 4,334 4,334, 0. 0.
21 F'E!.ITT]EH‘I.‘ETQE!"‘I‘HH-IHE e
22  Depreciation, dﬁpmmandmmmtm 15,867, 35,987, 0. 0.
23  Insurance |, 28,457, 28,457, 0, 0.
24 Other sxpenses. Il:-ur'nl.aa aupenses nnicmrnrw '
abowe |List miscallaraoun axpenses (n line 2de, If ;
lirve 24e amount auceeds 10% of ne 25, column :
iA) amount, lisl e 242 expenses on Schedule ) O] :
8 AJTOMORTLE EXPEMSE 40,164, 40,164, Q. &,
b UTILITIES ANDI TELEPHONE 3 BT277. 42,186, A F
¢ REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 7T, P24, 77,224, . 0.
d TFEOGRAM SEENICES AND FEES Th, 130, 15,130, . 0.
o All otherexpenses Z35,. EDE, 245, 806, . 0.
25 Tmmwﬂmuﬁﬁ"ﬁifﬁﬁ'ﬁfmm 875, 556, 781,177, 43, 104. 1,978,
26 Joint costs. Gomplete this line only if the =
organization reporied In columin (B} joirt costs
from a combined educationa campeign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here & ] if
following SOP 96-2 (ASC 858-T200 . . . .

FEY TS Y PR
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EZIEN Bslance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

Page 11

- .w
Begirming of year

1B
Ert af year

L I = L Y

Assnls

EID-H-'-I

mn
12
T3
14
15
16

Cash —non-interest-bearing

168,428,

100, 245,

Savings and temperary cash h‘n.n:::hﬂanta .

Pledges and grants recelvable, net

Accoumts receivable, net

RE = R

Loans and other recaivables from current EII'Il:F r-::u'lm.-f -nTFu:ars -:hmch::ﬂz

Wustees, key employees, and highest compensated EIITIIH-I!J!.FEEE
Complete Part Il of Schedulel . ., . . . X

Ll

Loares and other rmwhsﬁumwﬂﬂm.nalhdpmmsmwmm ureder sechion
495B{R1]). parsons described in section 4958(C)IHE), and cortibuting employers and
spansoring arganizafions of secton SOV wolumtary amployees' benﬁm.q.-
Ceganizatons [see inglrucsions). Complete Part I of Scheduls L . ., . .

Mates and loans receivable, nat ., . . . . . LI

Inventoriss for sale oruse . . i e
ﬁmadaxp&nmammaucmrm AT

o | | =8 e

Land, bulldings, and equipment: cost or - | :
cther bass, Complete Part VI of Schadule O 10a 636, TH3.

Less: accumulated depraciation . | 10B 426, 396, |

217,530, [10e

210, 367.

i1

Ima&tmﬂs-utha'mﬂﬂm San Part IV, nne" PTE mian ©

12

Imww:numgmmtm.sumw. line11 . . . . .

13

Intangiie asssts .

14

Orther asseds, S-EEF'mH.I' EH-1‘I

405, 35H. | 18

310,612,

17
|18
19

21

Liabdlities

BEEB

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 imust Elquil hml B-ij-

L8, 521, [ 1¥F

31, BAD,

Sccounts payal:ute and astrued papenses .
Grants payabie | .

a8

Breferred revenue |

i3

Tas-axempt bond Iuhtm:ag

Escrow or custodial sooount liability, Gmplata Part I."J-uf Eq:heduha Ij

Loans and other payables to cument =nd farrmer officers, diraciors,
nstees, koy emplovess, highest compensated amplr:.].-ees and
dizqualified parsons. Complete Part Il of Schecda L . .

981, 42,

973,424,

Sacurad morigages and notes payabke to wsekatad e pa'uaa

Uneecured notes and loans payable to unreleted third parfies

41l

70, BB1,

65,222,

Oither liabilities (including federal income tax, payables 1o related third
partias, and ather liabilifies not included on lines 17-24), l.'.:unpmm Part ¥
of Scheduled |, |, | WIS e

Total Rabilitles. Ml:lhnaar?lhruugn:rﬁ G |

BEY

Met Assels or Fund Balances

PEREE

1, 071; 044,

B8

1y G0 526,

&gmhwmtﬂmfnﬂwﬁﬁlﬁ M7 HEGSEBJ.MMP EI ll‘tl:I :

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,
Linrestricted nel assats . . .

Temporasly restricted nat EI.E:EIE‘E;I-

Parmanenily restricted net assels |

-GB5, 086,

7159, 914 .

BBy

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 98}, check here b [ and
complete Bnes 30 through 34,
Capital stock o trust principal, oF cwrent funds. |

Paid-in or capital surphus, or land, building, or e-q.q&muﬂflmd

Retanad samings, endowmeant, accumulated income, or ﬂﬂmﬁn&a
Total net assats or fund balances , . . .

E'ﬁ

-GBS, DBE.

-759, 914,

Taortad liabillties and net assetefund balances

IBE, 956 |E-4

310,612,

REW 10snT PRO
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EZEEIN Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Ghe_q!utsnm-duhﬂcm!ah-ﬁamspnnsaarnutamanyhmhmpmm S

- O

9 & o =~ &% & W R ==

s

ESET] Finencial Statements and F.ap-nrﬁng -

TntﬂrﬂmnuaﬂnwequalPrtWLGﬂhmn{ﬁ],linali’]. W AR RN BRI WUW ran MR

750,728,

Tetal expenses (must equal Part L%, calumn ), line 25)

a5, 556,

Revenus less expenses, Subtract line 2 from line1 ., , . e 3 -

=74, 028,

f'-la+mats-::t'b.rre;lh#mﬂmmmufwmﬂmlumli;em.mlmwjt

—BHE, 086,

Met unrealized gains (losses) on irvestmants . . . . . . |

Dnﬂﬂl&damuﬂsanduseqrm:uias__________.._____,

Prior period adjuatments , |, . .

DB =~f || e | G B =

Other changes In net assets or fund balances (sxplain In Schedule O . . .

P-«|-B+m.'EIBt=aﬂr1Uﬁl;lhalad'maE:Et-Eﬂ1dnlm:.ﬂmbhelh'ﬁﬂmrmrﬂﬂﬂ{mugthmx,H-w
33, column (B .

E:hm:hifSch&-:r_n.ﬂuﬂmrﬂailsargﬁmnsuurmtetgfnyllnaln thisPart Xl . . . . ... ..

Accounting method used to prepara the Form 990 [ Cash R Accrual  [10%her )

i the arganization changed its method of accounting from a price vear of checked "Other" axplain in
Scheduls O,

Were the organization's financial statemants complled or reviewad by an independent accountant? .

if “¥es" check a box below to indicate whether the financial statemants far the year were oompiked or
revienwed on a separate basis, consoldated basis, or both:

[] Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [ Bath consolidated and separate basis

Wera the organization’s financial staternents audited by an indapandant acegertant? T,

¥ "¥es,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial atatements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, commolicated basis, or both:

[ Separats basis (] Gonsolidated basis ] Both consolidatad and separate basis

IF "Yes" to Bne 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commites that assumes responaibility for oversight
of the audit, review. or compilation of its tinancial slatements and salaction of an independant accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or salaction procecs during the tax year, explain i
Schedibs O,

As & result of a faderal award, was the organizstion required 1o underge an audit or audits &3 sat forth in
the Singla Audit Act and OME Circular 4-1337. et taniei AL spilw R R T
it "¥es,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? I the organization did not undengs
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any stepe taken 1o underpo such audits,

Bal | ¥
b

FEN 120060T PR
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Form 280 All Other Expenses 2017
Part IX, Line Z4e

Hamea Employer Merdificafion Mo,
TEI-STATE PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS, THC Q2-0ER0ELD
(4) @) (c) (=)}
Description Total Program Management Fundraising
BATVICEE and general

IM KIND EERVICES 174,658, 174,658, 0. 0.
ALL OTHER SUPPLIES 114,328, 114, 329, o, 1
ENGINREERING FEES G, 908, 6,908, o .
Total to Form 390, Part X,
|7 3 | R 235,884, 295, 896, 0. .

e WG DT



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Farm

| OMB Mo, 1545-004T

W ari-En Complete if the organization is 2 section S01{c)) organization or & section AB4T(l[1) nonezempt chaditable trus. 2@17

Daparimin| of Lhe Treasury * Attach to Form 894 or Form 860-EZ, Dpen to Public
Inioraed Rasine Serane = Go bo www, s, gooForm90 for instructions and the lstest Infarmatian Inspection
Hamn of the orgarizaen Emphinrar idanification namber
TEI=-STATE BORLIC COMMUMICATIONS,: INC QE-Q5R0B1Z

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part) See instructions.

The: arganization & not & private foundsation because 1 is- (For lees 1 through 12, check enly one box.)

2
3
4

LE]

=i &

10

1"
12

-

L1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches describad in seetion 1T0{B) AN

[] & school described in section 17001)AN). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 er SO0-EZ) |

L] A hespital or a cooperative hospital sanvice organtzation describad in section V701 M A) fiid).

1A medical research orgaritzation ooperated in conjunction with hespital described in section 17001 ANHL Enter the
hoapital™s name, city, and stale;

[JAn organization aperated for the benefit of a college or university cwned or operatad by & govermmantsl Unit described in
gection 1THbI{1HA)iv). (Compiata Part 1L

(] & federal, state, or local governmant or govarnmental unit dascribed in section 1T0MB)1{A) )

[¥] An erganization that nomsally receives a subsetartial part of ita support from a governmental unit or from the general public
deseribed in section 1THB)IHAN . (Somplate Part i)

L] A community trust described in section 170M)(1}A) ). (Complets Part 11)

[ An agrieuntural recearch arganization described in section 1TOMN1){AN) operated in confunction with & land-grant coliege
or university or & non-land-grant college of agricullure (see instructions), Entar the name, oity, and state of the collegs or
university;

L An organizafion that normally recaies: (1] iore than 33735 of 18 sapper Tram confributions, membership feee, and gross
receipds from activities related io its exempt functions —subject to cerfain exceptions, and (21 no mare than 33'2% of its

support fram gross investment income and unrelated husingss tsxable noome {less section 517 tax) fram businasses
acquired by the arganization after June 30, 1975, See section 508a)[2). (Complete Part I j

[] An arganization organized and operated exciusively to taat for public safety. See section SOB()),

] an organization organized and operated exclusivaly for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or fo ceTy oul the purpnsas
of ene or more publicly supported organizations described in section S09{aN1) or section 509{al(2). See section HOBa)3.
Gheck the box in fines 12a through 124 that describes the type of supporting organization and complate knes 12e, 12, and 12g.
(] Twpe L A supporticeg crganization eperated, supervisad, or controlled by its supported organizationis), typlcally by giving

the supported ciganization(s) the power 1o regularly appaint ar elect a majority of the directons or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must completa Part IV, Sections & and B.

1 Type IL A supporing organization supesvised or controlied in connection with its supported organizationis), by having
wantrol or management of the supparting organization veated in the same persong that control or manage the suppodad
arganizationis]. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

[1 Type I functionally integrated. A sunporting arganization operated in connaction with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections &, D, and E.

[l Type I non-functionally integrated. A supporting crganitzation aperated in connection with its supported organization|s)
that is not functionally integrated, The organization genarally must satisty a distribution requirement and an attertivensss
raquirement [see instructions]. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

[ Check this bax if the organzation rmosivad a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type L Typa L, Typa
functionaly integrated, or Type [l non-functionally integrated supporting arganization, :

Erter the nurnber of supporied organizations PR T
Provide the lolowing information about the supported arganization(s).
[ Hume of suppored amganzation =] 0 Type of organbeation | Gul & ta srganieation | v Amcunt of monelary v Ameunt al
(desoringd on (g 1-10 | Fsbed in your gossming BUDPO (e :ﬂ'lerm.u:-p:n'l:-:m

abwray jepe instruciiors]) FCLEEnTT e ) Inadruet o)

s Ha

Total

For Pugerwork Reduction Aot Nolice, sse the Instrsctions far Form 980 or S90-E7_ BAA A {Form 880 or Sl-EZ) 2017

Bckadule
REV 11347 PRO
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Dmﬂ

pport Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)v) and 170(BI[1)A)v)
{Compete anly if you checked the box on ine 5, 7, or § of Part | or if the organzation failled to qualify under

Part i1, I the ization fails to guality under the tests listed below, please complete Part il
Section A. Public Support o - )
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) & | (@) 2013 | (b)2014 | (o) 2015 | (@206 | febzmi7 | i Tom
1 Gifts, granls, conlributions. and
membership fees receved. Do no
nciude any “unusual grands”) - . . | 331,421, 230,078, | 485,31 3.0 420,157 470, 000.]1, 936, 960,
2  Tax revenwes |evied  for  the | o
organization’s benefit and ether paid |
to or expended on itz bahalf

2 The wawe of sarvices or Facilitiss

fumished by a govarnmental unit ta the

arganization without charge , . |
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. 331,421 230,07B.) 485 313.| 420; 157, 470, 00041, 936, 969,
§ The porion of fofal contributions by

each  person  [other  than |

governmenial unit or

suppoitad  organization) included on

line 1 that excesds 2% of the amount

ghowan on line 11, colume (4, .

§  Public suppert. Subtract line 5 from fine 4 1,936, 969,
Section B. Total Support N .
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ® |  {a) 7013 fb) 2014 [e] 2015 () 2016 fel 2017 {f) Total

T Amounts fram line 4 R 431,421, 230,078, 485,313, 420, 187.] 470,000, 1,936, 5658,

8  Gross incoma from interest, dividends,

payments received on securfies loans,

rents, royaltes, and  Income  from

sEmilar sources . . Lo o, O, i 146, . 18,
8 MNet income from unrelabed business

activities, whether or nof the blusness

e regulardy camiedon L, L
10 Other incoma. Do not include gain o

loss from the sale of capital assets

[Explainin Part V). ., , , . .
11 Total support. Add lirea 7 through 10 gl1,936, %87,
12 Gross receipds from related activities, stc. (8es Instnactions) S i 1w % 12 | _
13 Firsl five yoars. If the Form 890 is for the organization's firas, sacond, third, fourth, oo fifth tax =%

year as a secton S01c)

organization, check this box and stop here . IR M

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

el ol

14 Fublic support percentags for 2017 {line 6, column ) diviced by ine 11, column () 14 | 100 %
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I, lina 14 TR T || 100 %
168a  F3'w% support test—2017. if the organizeation did not check the box on line 13, and fing 14 ls 33'a% or more, check this
bex and stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supportad organization . R T RS & |
b 33a% support test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on ling 13 or 18a, and lina 15 & 374% or mare, check
this box and stop here, The organization quakfies as a publicly supported organization . . . T |
1Ta 10%-factz-and-ciroumstances test—2017. If the organizafion did not check & box on line 13, 16a, ar 16b, snd line 14 i
10% or more, and if the crganizalion meats the “facts-smd-circumetances” tiesl, chack this box and stop here. Explain in
Fart VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-clreumstances" test. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported
nrganlzahnnl-m
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. if tha organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, or 178, and line
15 = 10% or more, and if the organization mests the “facts-and-clrcumstances” tesl, check this box and stop here,
Explain in Part Vi how the arganization mests the “tacts-and-circumstaness” test. The organization qualifies as a publichy
mq:pﬂﬁ&dnrginimﬁun..-...----.---.,_.---.-.------FD
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 168a, 1&h, 17a, or 170, check this box and ses
instriscHpns: . . .. Ll oAl e e el e R e e e e P

REV 111397 Mo
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Schichita A (Form 950 or 590-E2 2017

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 508(a1(2)
{Cormplete only if you checked the box an line 10 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Pari |1,
It the organization fails to under the tests isted below, complate Part [1)
Section A. Public Support _
Calendar year or fiscal year beginning in) » | {a) 2013 {b) 2014 (e) 2015 {d) 2016 {e) 2017 i Total
1 Gilts, grants, contribwfions, and membership foes
recaived. {00 nol inckde any "unususl grards")
2 Gross receipls fom admissions, merchandisa
sl or seevices perormed, o faciifies
hmsmulnm:.-a-u:ti.-itjrmatar-a{alm to the
orpanlzation’s fax-commpt purpase . . . [
3 Gross reocphs from activiies ibat ae not an
unrslated trade or busiress undar saction 513
4 Tax rmwvenues  dvied  for e
organizetion's benefil and either peid 1o
of expended on (is behalf | |
B The value of sonvices or facilities
turnished by a govemmental untt o the |
organization without charge . .,
& Taolal, Add lines 1 through 5 .
Ta  Amounts incheded on ines 1, 2, and 3
recaived from discualfied persons |
B Amcurts inckided on limea F and 2
recelved tom  other than  dsgualified
persons that excesd the greater of 55,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the yaar
& Add lines 7a and Fb irE E.a
& Public support. [Subiract line To from
B 0 e Ers mim G e i
Section B. Total Support -
Calendar year for fiscal year beginning in) » |  (a) 2013 fb) 2014 ic) 2015 {d) 2015 {e} 2017 | () Tatal
8  Amounis from line & gy gty
e Gross ncome from imberest,  dividends,
payments receved on securities loans, rents,
royateEs, and incoms from simisr sources |
b Unrefated business faxable ncome fess
gaction 511 ftaxes] from businesses
acqulred after June 30, 1875 . | |
¢ Add lines 10 and 10b i
11 Met income from  unrelaied business |
activities not included in ling 10b, whethesr
oF fal e Blsiness s regulary carried on

12 Other mgome. Do not include gain or
less from the sale of capital assets
(EdplainmPart Vi), . . . . .

13 Total support. [(Add lines 8, 10c, 11,

Faga 3

and 12y . . . ¥ & ==
14 First five years. Il the Form 290 |s for the organzaetion's first, sacond, third, fourth, or fifth tax vear &% a section S501c)i3)
m'ganizaﬁnn,thaﬂ:ﬂtiahuxandnhphlm..-,....--.._.__--..._._-I-D
Section G. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support parcentage for 2017 {ine &, column {f) divided by tne 13, column ) . . . . . | 15 ] %
18 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A PartliLline 15, . . ., . . ., . . , 15 | %
Section D. Gomputation of Investment Income Per
17 Investrment income percentage for 2017 (ine 10¢, cokemn () divided by ling 13, column . .. |7 g
16 Investrment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part IiL, Ene 17 . . | O e | %

198 33'9% support tests—2017. i the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and line 15 is more than 33145, and line
1?is:1u1rmmﬂ'nanﬂa‘qﬁ,v:haa:rl-wﬂs.hnumdﬂuptmmﬂawghﬁatmquajmasaaamnrmwnmmhﬁm = P

b H‘.winppmmu—:!nw.lftmwgani:ﬂinndidnmdmdnam:mlmunrlnawa,:nd!mTﬁfamnm!hmﬂ-‘a%-anu
l'na1EIamlmmhmaﬂ‘-ﬁ.mﬂkmmnmmm.muwmqwﬁmuapuhu:waupmmagmm = ]
20 HﬁmmmﬁnulrmnmnaummdnulcmckabnxmIInz1-L'tEh|wIBh.nhunhthshmandmlrﬂrucﬁnns [
REW 111317 PRI Bahadiili A Form BED or S50-EZ) 361 7




Sehachuie & Fommn 990 o #90-E8 2017

E  Supporting Organizations
{Complete anly if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |, If you checked 12a of Part |, complate Sections A
and B. If you ehecked 12b of Part |, complets Sections & and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. Il you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and compiete Part V.

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Pag= 4

_ "|"-=_: Ho

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations lsted by name in the organization’s governing
ducummas?rf%.'mmmﬂmwwmmmwﬁummmmﬂmmm _
clats or purposs, describe the designation, IF histosc and confinuing refationshio, sxplaln. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported arganization that does nol have an IRS dalemmination of status
under saction SS@)IT) or (27 If “Yes, * expiain in Part VI how the arganization delermined that the supported

evganization was described in section S05ET) or (2), 2
3a Did the organization have a supported orpanization described in section S01(2K4), (51, ar 67 f “Yes, " answar . |
thi and fc) below. | 38 '

b Did the organization confem that sach suppored organization qualified under section S004)iE), {5), or 8 and
satisfied the public support tests under section SOMENT If “Yes,” describe in Pard W when and how the

& [id the erganization ensure that all suppar 10 such organizations was used axciisivaly for saction 170{ol(2B)
purposes? i “Yes, " expiain in Part W what contrals the onganization put in place lo ensurs such Lge.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the Unibed States {foreign supported arganization”)?
“res, " and if you chectied 12a or 120 in Part |, answer (b and ) baiow: 4a

b Did the organization have uifimate contrel and discretion in dpciding whether to make grante to the foreign
aupportsd crganization? IF “Yes,” describe i Part VI how the ovpanizadion ad such controd and discretion
degpﬁabafngmnmﬂedwmm&mbywm:mmﬂnnmmﬂsmmmmmm!.hns. ab |

€ [hd the organization support any forelgn supported organization that dees not Bave an RS determination
under sections 501(chE) and S08EN1) or (2)7 If "Yes,” sxpiain in Part W what controls tha organizalion wsed
o ensure that &fl support fo the foreign supporied orgamization was uzed axclusivaly for section T 7OCN2YE)
Purpases,

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax vear? i "Ves
answar by and G} below (if applicatel Also, provide dofai in Part VI nefuding i the names and EN
mumbers of e supported agamzalions added, substifuied. ar revnoved; ([ the reasons far each such action,
i) the authority undar the arganization's onganizing ciocurmend aulhovizineg such seliee; and iv) how the sclion
was aceonmplished (such as by amendment to the arganizing document), Ba

b Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a clase alrepdy
desgnated in the organization’s organizing document? Bh

€ Substitulions only. Was the substitution the result of an avent beyond the organization's controf? [ 3c

6 Did the organization provide support jwhether in the form of granis or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyane other than {} its supported organizations, (&) individuals that are part of the charitable class bersfited
by ona or mare of #s supported organizations, or @) other supparting organizations thal also support or
banefit ahe or more of the filing crganization's supportsd organizations? i “¥as,” provide dotad in Part VI B

7 Did the organization provide a grant, kaan, compensation, or other smilar payment to a aubstantial contribaios
(Fefined in section 4858(c)HINCY, a family member of a substantal contribxtor, or & 35% conrolied antity with

&

Y

mgnrdmaaumtmﬁa]cutmn.dnﬂﬂ*?m,"mmpmmrﬂ#Emmtfumﬂﬂﬂw%&m T
8 Did the organization make & loan to a disqualifed person [as defined i secfion 4058} nal desoribed In les 77
If *¥ae,” complets Part I of Scheduie L (Form 550 or 850-E7) a8

8a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at amy time during the tax year by one or mare
disgualified persons &s defined in section 4948 [othar than foundatian managers and onpmizations described
in section S0Ma)1) or (252 I *Yas,” provide detail in Part Vi

b Ded one or mors disqualified persona (as defined in line 8a) hald a controlling Interest in amy entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? if “Yas, " provide detail in Part VI, gh

¢ Did a dsqualified person (as definad in line 3a) have an ownarshin interast i, or dedve any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supparting crgsnization also had an interesi? if *Yas. prowice detad in Part V1, 8o
T0a Was the organization suhject to the excass businass hobdings rules of section 4943 because of section ||
A943{f) (regarding certain Type | supporting organizations, and af Typa lll non-functionally integrated

Supporting oroanzathons) T i CYes, T answer 100 badow, 10a
b [¥d the organization have any excess business holdings i the tax year? [Uise Schedwle C, Form 4720, 1o
detarmine whether the organization had sxcess business hioldings,) 106

Schodule A [Forms 3600 or $80-EZ) BOIT
FEW 11 W T PR



Echieduls & (Form 920 or 990-E7) 31 7

[EXI  Supporting Organizations (cantinued)

11

Pag= 5

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution fraam amy of the follewing parsons?

a Aparscn who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or fogether with persans described in (k) and [
o, the goveming bedy of a supported organization?

b A family member of & person described in {2) abova?
A 353% controlied entity of a person described in fa) o (b) sbowve? if “Yes” to 3, b, orc, provide detail in Part W,

1t1a |

11b

11e

-]
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1

Did the directors, frustess, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
reguiary appoint or slect at least a majonty of the organization’s diractars or frustess at all times during the
tax year? if “No," dascrite in Part VI how the supported organizafionts) effectively aperated, supervisad, or
corrofed the orgaization’s activities. ¥ the organization hed maore Hran e sUpported arganizaiion,

clescribe frow the powers (o appomt andlor remave direclors or trustess wors allocated amang e supporsd
orgamzalions and what condilions or restnctions, i any, applied fo such powers during tha tax year.

2 Did the organtzation operata for the benetil of any supported ofganizabon othar than the supported

organizationisy that operated, superised, or controlled the supporting argantzation? If “Yas, expyain in Pant
VI haw pronviding sueh benefif camed out the purposes of the supported organizations) that operatg,
Supervised, or controled e supporting orgarszation,

Yes | Mo

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1

Were a majority of the crganization's dirsctors or trugtess during the tax year aiso a miajority of the directars
of irnustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "MWe, ~ describe 7 Part W how cantral
o managemeant of e supporting organicalion was vestad in the sarme povsons that confroliadg o munaged
the supported organizatianfzl,

Yes| Mo

Section D. All Type il Supporting Organizations

1

Did the organization provide to each of ita supported organizations, by the st day of the fifth manth of tha
organization’s tax year, {i) & writhen notice describing the type and amount of suppart provided during the prier lax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 580 that was most racently filed as of the data of notification, and {iil copies of tha
organization’s goveming documents in effiect on the date of rotificalion, to the extent nat previously provided?

2 Were eny of the organization's officers, dirsetors, or trustees alther (1) appointed or electad by the supported

arganization(s] o [if) serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? i “Na, " axpdain in Part W o
the: arganization matained a ciose and continuous werking refationship with the supgorted organization(s)

4 By resson of the relalionship described in (2), did the organization's supperted organizations have a

significant voocs in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of tha organization's
Income or assets at all times during the tax year? if “Yes, " describe in Part V1 the roie e organization's
suppoted organisations played i this régand.,

Yas | Mo

3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

Check five &ax feaxt o the meathad that the arganization used to satisfy the Integral Pert Test during the vear (see instructions),

a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 beiow.
b [ ] The organization is ihe parant of sach of itz supparted argenizatione. Carmpiete fine 3 below.

o [] The organization supported a govermmental entity, Describe in Part VI how veu suppartad 3 governmant entity jsee nstruchions).
2 Activibies Toest, Answer (&) and (1) below,

8 Did substantistly all of the organization's activities during the tax year diractly further the exempt purposes of
the supported orgarizationfs] to which the erganization was respansive? ¥ "Yes, " then in Part Vi identify
those supported erganizations and explain how these sctivties directly furtharad fhoair BXEnmET DLp OGS,
frows the organization was responsive (o those aupported organizations, and how the organization gefermined
that these activibes constituled subsiantially alf of itz acthities.

b Did the activilies describad in {2) constitite activities that, but for the arganization’s Invelvermsnt, one or mona
of the organization's supparted organizatanis) would have bean engaged in? IF “Vaz, " axplsin in Part VT the
redrsons for the ongamnization s position that s supported organizahions) would have engaged in thass
achvifles but for the organtzation's invallament,

Farent of Supported Organizaticns, Answer {a) and (b bedow.,

@ Did the organization have the power 10 ragularly Bppaint or slect g majority of the officers, directors, or
truatees of sach of the supported organizalions? Provide details in Part V1,

b Did the organization exerclse a substartial degres of direction over the poiicies, programs, and activities of sach
of its supported onganizationa? if “Yes, " describe in Part W the rofe played by the organization in this nsgard.

¥Yes | Mo

3a

b

HEV 1113017 PRO Schedule A [Form 050 ar 990-EX] BN T
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F'H'HE

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated Emhmng_ﬂ_ﬁanlzalhu

1 [ Gheck here if the organization satistied the Intearal Part Test a5 2 quakifying trust on Nov. 20, 1870 fexplan In Fart Vi, See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supperting organizations must complete Sections A thraugh E.

Section A - Adjusted Not Income

[} Pricr Yeaar

1 B} Curment Year

{optional)

1 Nt short-term capital gain

2 Recownries of pri r dietribuitions

A ke

3 Other gross income (see Instructions)

4 Add fines 1 through 3.

§ Depraciatkon and depletion )

i g | ea | pa | =

& Portion of operating axpenses paid or incurred Tor production or
collection of gross ncome or for management. conservation, or
maindenance of property hakd for production of Incomea {sea inatructions)

.

T Other expenses (see instructions)

& Ad|usted Net Income (subiract lines 5, 6, and 7 fram line 4).

O | =l |

Saction B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A} Priar Yaar

() Casrenl Yesar

1 Aggregate fair market vabee of all non-axempt-use assots s
Instructions for short tix year o asgets hald for part of year):

{optional)

& Averags monthly value of sacurities

b Average monthly cash belences

@ Fair market vabue of othar non-axempl-use assels

d Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

e Discount clhimad for biockage or other
__ Tactars (explain in detail in Part V)

2 Acouisition indebledness apalicshle to non-exempt-use assels

3 Subtract line 2 from line 14.

| ha

4 Caszh deemed held for exempt usa, Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 [lor greatar amount,
588 instructions).

& Nat value of non-exempl-use aasels (subtract line 4 from lire 3)

& Mulliply line & by 035,

T Recoveries of priar-year digtributions

8 Minimurn Asset Amount {add line 7 to line &)

Lo BETRE- A0 A K9

Section © - Distributable Amount

Curment Year

— 1 Adjusted nel inseme for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of ine 1,

3 Minimium assat amount for prior year firom Section B, lina 8, Colurmn A)

4 Enfer greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Incomw tax imposad (n prigr yaar

LA SR

B Distributable Amount. Subtract ke 5 from ine 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

1]

7 [ Check here If the current year is the organization's first as a non-lunctionally integrated Typa Il supporting organization [see

estructions).

REV 1113417 FRD
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Paga T

Section D - Distribulions

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supparting Organizations (corfinusd)

Current Year

—1 Amaounts pad to supporied organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amcunts paid to perfarm activity that directly furthars exsmpt purposes of supported

mhmuﬂnmmtmmﬁﬂgr

3 Administrative expenses paid to accemplish exemgt purposes of supported organizations

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assats

§ Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval raquirad)

8 Other distributions (describa in Part VI). See instructions.

T Tuﬂmﬂm.ﬁddﬂnu1wm_

8 Disinbutions to attentive supported erganizations to which the organization & responsie

[provide detalls in Part VIJ. Ses instructions,

& Distribulable amount for 2017 from Section C, lne &

10 Line B amount divided by line 8 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations ($ee instructions)

1 Mﬁhﬂ.ﬁahhunmmtfm'_gﬂﬂ'ﬁm Sactlon C. line &

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
ireasonable cause required —axplain in Part V), See
instructions.

3 '-r ¥ .'-:'._ ET

From 2013

Fram 20114

Fram 2015

Fram 2016

bl W= L - A

Total ufllnai.‘an l‘l‘lr'l.‘.I'IJ_E‘I-E

g Applied 1o undardistributions of prisre years.

b Applied to 2017 distributabe amount

i Carryover from 2012 not appied (see Inatruclions)
i _Rermainder. Subtract lines 35, 3h, and 3 fram a1,

4 Distributions far 2007 from
Sedion O line 7; i

a__Applisd bo underdistributions. of prior years

b Applied to 2017 distributable amount

e Remainder. Sublract ines 4a and 4b from 4,

5  Remaining underdistributions for yesrs prior to 2017, if

any, Subtract lines 39 and <a from line 2. For result

gredater than rero, explsin in Part VI, Ses instructions,

B Remaining underdistibwtions for 2017, Subdract lines 3k |
and aby from line 1. For resull greatar than zaro, axplain ind

Part V1. Sew instructions.

T Excess distributions carryover to 2018, Add lines 3j

and 4c,

8 Braskdown of line T

a  Excess from 2013 .

b Exoess from 2014 .

& Exoess from 2015 , .

d Excess from 2016 . .

e Excess fram 2017 , .

Sichache A (Farm 950 ar 290-E2) 3017
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, lne 17a or 175: Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, dc, 54, 6, 8, 9b, 9¢, 11, 11b, and 11¢: Part IV, Section
8. lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and &: and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

BEY 111317 FAO Echechile A& Fonm 080 or $90-EZ) 317



EMUIE B Eﬂhﬂﬂlﬂe Df ﬂﬂl‘l‘tl’lhl‘tﬂl‘& CRAR Pl 15450047

{Fﬂﬂ'ﬂ Eﬂ:l, m—EI. =
Efmgu_mdmw P Aftach to Farm 990, Form 880-EZ, or Farm D90-PF. 20147
Inerral Amrun Sorica I Go to wwiw i go FoermB90 for the latest infermation,
Hama of B arganization Emplayer identification mesber
TRI=STHRTE POBLIC LCOMMONTICATIONS, THNC DZ=055061 2

Organization type (check one);
Filers of: Section:
Farm 940 or $80-E7 (%] so1e) 3 } {erter number} arganization

[] 4847¢a)(1) nonexempt charitabée trust not tragted as A private foundation

[] 527 political organization
Form 920-FF L] 501(ck3) exampt private foundation

] 4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust tneated gz & private foaundation

L] 507§c)(3) taxabhe private foundation

Chesk if your organization is coversd by the General Rule o 2 Special Rule,
Note: Only & section S0T{C)(T), (8). or (10) erganization can chack bexes for both the General Fule and & Specisl Fule, See
instnactions,

General Rule

(#  For an organization filing Form 990, 900-E7, or 000-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5.000
or mare {in menay or properly) irom any one contribulor. Complete Parts | and II. See instructions for detarmining a
contriubor's total contributions,

Special Rules

L] For an arganization describad in section 501ic)3} filing Forn %50 or 880-EZ that med the 33 % support test of the
regulations under sections S09(a 1) and 1700 1)(ANW), that checked Schadule A (Fomn 990 or He0-EX), Part I, line
13, 16a, or 16h, and that recelved fram any one contributor, during the year, total contributions. of the greater of [1)
55,000: or {2) 2% of the amount on i} Form S0, Part VI, line 1h; or (i) Farm 880-E2. line 1. Compiata Parta | and 1l

T1  Foran organization describad in section S0Mc(7), (81, or {10] fling Farm 990 or 980-E2 that receved from any one
oontributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 axclusiely for religisus, charitable, sciantific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevantion of cruelty 1o children or animats. Complete Parts I, 1L and 0L

[ Faran arganization described in section SOV)ITY, (8], or (10) filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that recehed from any ane
contributor, during the year, contributions exciusively for religlous, charitable, eto., purposes, DU v such
conritutions totaled more than $1,000. If this box 1& checked, enter here the 1otal contributions that wene feceived
during the year for an exclusivedy religious, chantabile, efc., purpose. Don't complete ary af the parts unless the
General Rule appéies 1o this organization because # received nonexclusively religious. charitabie, ale., cantributions
totaling 35,000 or more during the year BnE  Hve A Bhae ok . g
Cautlon: An organization that 'l covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Aules doesn't fils Schedule B {Foerr Gk,
BO0-EZ, or BH0-PF), but it st answer *No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of #s Form 990-E7 or on (s
Form S80-PF, Part |, line 2, to cenily that & dosen't meet the filing requiremants of Schedule B (Form 890, 880-EZ, or 930-PF).

For Papesatck Redaction Act Mobics, seo e imsfnuctiona for Form 250, 990-EZ, or 820-PF, Schodale B (Foren #60, $00-EZ, or #5853-PF) @HT)
BAA REY 11317 PRO



Schedula B Farm 990, BE0-ET, & S00-FFL (3017 Paga 2

Hame of argenization Employer identifcation number
TRI-STATE FUBLIG COMMUBRICATIONS, THC QF-QORENEL2

Contributors (see instructions), Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is nesded.

] ft) =] ]
Nuo. _ Hame, sddress, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

L ANOHYMOUS R Person ]
Payroll |
7 MAIN STREET . | & 10,000, Noncash [

{Carnplete Part || for
nancash comributions)

(it =) {d)
Nao. Mams, sddress, and ZIF + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Payroll O
...... et . % ; Moncash O

bete Part || for
f'-'-:ﬁl‘l'th :

ik} {d)
M. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions Type of contributian

_______ e . Person O
Payroll [
$ Moncash O
[Coenplete Par |l for
mancash contributions)

ib) (0
Mame, address, and FIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Paerson O
Payroll 1
Noncash O

Complats Part I for
nencash contribistions.]

" | (b} kel (d}
Hn_. Name, address, and ZIP &+ 4 Total centributions Type of contribution

e N S Person 1
Payroll O
5 Moncash |

{Complete Part B Tar
nencash comibidions, |

(@) [11] fsh i)
Mo Mame, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type af contribution

_________________________________________ Person o
Payrell [

{Camplate Part i for
noncEsh camrisotione. )

BAA REW 11007 MR Schedule & Form 890, ES0-EZ, or $00-PF) 3N 7T)



Schedule B [Farm 800, 950-E7. & S0-PE) 24T Fage 3
Masme of organieation Employws identification number
IRI-STATE PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS. INC Nz2-055061%
EEM Moncash Property (ses instructions), Use duplicate copies of Part |1 If additional space i neaded.
fa} Mo, (b} fe) )
m Deecription of noncash property given TH{“FI’MI]] Date received
i R - S
fa) Mo, b} {iﬂ d}
i Desetiplion of noneash property given ool tpmmmaress Dt reoshmd
R US| TEer— e )
by (i) FMV rur’ﬂaumm )
Part | syt ot nionCadiy propaTLY Ghieh (Sea instructians.) e
A | T _
(2} Mo, bl PR i i el
m
Part | Description of noncash property given B knriructions. Dete recsived
e e e e e Vo oo _
oienl Description of noncash property given ﬁ“m““m""' Date received
"""""""""""""""""" 4 TP
{al} Mo. ib) N ”
Pﬁ:‘m* Besception of noncash property ghven {See Wmmm Nl peCstg
I R i P S e e o P -
AL REW 111347 P Echasdule B Form 880, 950-E2, ar H00-PF) (2017]



Scheduls B |Fomm 004, 920-E2. or B30-FF) &S00 7]

Faga 4

MName of organization

TEI-GTATE FOBLIC COMMUNICETIONS, IMNC

Employer identificalion nurnber
2-0550612

Excilusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section S01(c)(7], [, oF
(10) that total mere than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through () and
the following fine entry. Far organizations completing Part I, enter the total of exclusivaly roligious, charitable, stc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. ([Enter this information once, Ses instructions) »  §

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

RCLT
m {b) Purpose of gift {2} Usa of gift [} Descrption of haw gift is hald
{e} Transfar of gift
Transfarea’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of ransferar to transferes
TRl e :
;'F-TI (b} Purpose of gift {e) Use of gift [d) Desoription of how gift ks held
e} Transfer af gift
Trannfm:a_-:‘_trum.nddmandi:lpal Ralationchip of transfarer b ransferee
{9 Ma,
l';l'mﬂ b} Purpose of gifl (] Use of gift (d) Description of how gift iz hald
ie) Transfer of gift
Transferee's nama, address, and ZIP + 4 Refationship of transferor bo transfercn
=) Mo,
g:nl (b) Purpose of giit ic] Use of gift (d} Deseription of how gift is held
{e) Transter of gift
Transteres's name, address, and ZIP 4+ 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

ALY AT FRD

Selvedila B {Form 000, $90-EZ, or BO0-FF) {2917}



SCHEDULE D

CFdE e, 1565-0047
(Form 880) Supplemental Financial Statements :
¥ Complate if the organization answered "Yae™ on Form 590, 2@17
Part IV, line €, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 118, 111, 12, or 125,
Depanment of 1he Testssny B Attach to Form BOO, Dpen to Public
Imizmdl Ravines Satace - Gio to wwweirs.gow Form@90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspaction

Mama of e arganizatian T Employer igertifeanee
TEI-STATE PUBLTC COMMUMICATIONS, IMG . | 02-055061%
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts,
Complete if the organization snswered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6,

) Dancx advised funds T 1b) Funtis ana cifer acoeurts

1 Total number at and of year . . . =
2 Aggregats value of contributions to (-:i.mng }'-EE!‘:I
4 Aggregate valee of grants from (during year) =
4 Aggreqats vaiue at end of year . . .
5 [Oid the crganizatian inform all donoss :anu ::Innnr advisors in writing that tha assete held in donor advised

lundls are the crganization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal contraf? .~ . . |, . 1 Yes [ Ne
&

Did the organization inform all grantess, donors, and donor adwsors in writingg that grant funds ¢an bes wsed
only for chartablie pirposes and not for the berefit of the donoe ar domor adwisor, or for any other purposa
umfarrlng:mpumﬁﬂalnpnmt&tﬂnam‘?.........._......._._j?ﬂﬂm
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpossis) of conssrvation easements held h-,rﬂmeurganlzsﬂnn {check all that apphyl.
[] Preservation of land for pubdc use fe.q., recreation or education) [] Preservation of & higtorically important land area
[ Protaction of natural habitat [] Praseevation of & cerlified historic structure
[] Preservation of open space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d #f the arganization held a qualifies conseration contribation in the form of a conservation
eesament an the last day of the bax year. | Hmmmmmmmh
Total nienber of conservation egesments | e s Eed ek e wed P
Total acreage restricied by conservation l.-.aa-urnents -
Murmbsar af conservation easaments on a certified higtoric anumnre n:hpd-ud mn [aj -
Mumber of consarvation esserments included in o) acoued afer 7/26/06, and not on a
historic structune listed In the National Register
3 Number of consarvation exserments modifind, transfemed, mll:u.m:i axtmgum&ud ar lufrrma.tcd by the arganlzation during the
tax yoar =
Murnber of statea whera property subject to consarvation easement is located B
Does the organization have a wetten policy rogarding the pericdic monitoning, i{é]:'ér-:'l-run. handling of
winlations, and enfercement of the consarvation essements & halds? . . T . [ ¥es [] Ne
€&  Staff and volunteer hours davoted to monitardng, irspecting, handling of viskations, and Etnﬁm::ng conservalion easements during the year
=
7 Amount of a:pamu inGurred in manitonng, nspecting, kandling of violations, and enforcng conservation easements during the year
=35
8 Does each conservation sasament raported an Ine 2{d) above s.mla'ry the requirsmants of section 1 .'-'u{n:}d][E-}m
m'd&ﬂn:ﬂ.‘ﬂ:uﬁﬂﬂih}{-ﬂ-][ﬂﬂ']i‘ Hy L= A FURERT I i 'I"g: |:| Mo

9 InPart X0, describe how the nrgﬂnlzmu.‘an reports conservation easements in s ravenus and expensa H:at-wnbn! and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote ta the arganization's financial staternents that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation sasements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,
Complete if the organization answerad “¥Yes" an Form 280, Part |V, line 8.
1a If the crganiration elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {BEC 958), not to repor in its revenue slatement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, o other sirrilar assets hold for public exhibition, education, or ressarch in furtharsnce of
public sendce, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to it financal statemants that describes thess items,

b i the organization electad, &3 permitted wsder SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in it revenue slatement and balance sheet
works of art, historical trassures, or other simlar assats held for public exhibition, education, or research i furtherance of
public senvice, provide fhe following amounts relating to thees iteme:

M Aevenue incisded on Form 980, PartVRL Ima 1 . . . . . . . 0 o e e e W 3
{ii] As=ats included in Form 890, Part ¥ . . |, . e

2 I the organlzation recenmd or held works of at, h|s-1mi¢uj l'mmuma or mhzr s-m[z:r assets for financial galn, provide the
following ameunts required to be raported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) ralating to these femsa:

oo oTa

E 'lﬁ-j

[4; 9 3

a Revenue inchnded on Form 900, Part VIl line? . . . _ . . _ . | o popm meieti R s e
b Aseets included in Farm 990, Part ¥ . . . . D e I el e |
For Papareerk Bodustion Aot Nobios, mlhalmmu:ﬂnnll'nrerrmiIﬂ Behaduln O [Form S50 2007
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F"nglﬂ

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other ﬁmifar Assets [conlinved
2 Using the organization's acquistion, accesskon, and other records, check arvy of the following that are & significant usae of its
collection Rems {rheck af that appdy):
a [ Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs
b [] Schalarly research & [ Other o
e [ Pressrvation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the crganization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpoze in Part
X,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or recelve donations of art. histarical breasures, or other similar
assats to be sokd to raiss funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collsction? [J Yes [ Mo
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. o
Complets if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 49, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, ne 21, i _ o
ia |z the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or othar intermediary for contributlons or other as=ets nol
included on Form 900, PartX? , , . . . ., . . ., . _ _ s s e cr s r e ow s v = =« [ Yes [INo
b If "Yes," explain the arangerment in Part Xlil and complete the following ladila; =—
| Amount
¢ Begirning bafanoe . | 1c
d Additions duringtheyear , , . , . . , |, , 1d o
e Distributions cring theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 1e
f Emdingbalance . . . . . . 11 o
2a  [id 1he organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 1, for sscrow or custodial aeeount ligbility? [ Yes [ Mo
b If*¥es" explain tha arrangernant in Part XHl. Chack hora if the explanation bas bean provided on Part X1 . . . . ||
Endowment Funds.
Complete I the organizalion answered "Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, linet0. o
fa) Cawram! yaar i) Pries e (e} T yizaru bk | [} Three wears bock | ja) Four years back
ta Beginning of year balance g -
b Contributions TR W
G el investment eamings, gains, and
T
o Grants of soholarshipa . . . .
e Other expenditures for tacilities and
progeems . . . . L . . . .
f  Administrative expenses |
g End of yasr balance T
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the cument yaar end balance (line 1g, eolumn {8)) held as;
a8 Board designated or quas-endowment L
b Parmanent endowment »= g
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » L
The parcentages on lines 2a, 20, and 2¢ should equsl 100%,
2a  Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered far the
crganization by; Yea | Ne
fil unrelated crganizations . 2a(f)
i relsted organizations . . . . )|
b IF*Yes® on ne Jafii. are the relaled organizations listed as required on ScheduleB? . . . . . . . . 3k
4 Describe in Part X1l the intendad uses of the organization’s andowment funds:

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV line 11a, See Form 980, Part X, line 10.

Descriglion of propery fl Gostor othee basis | ) Cost or other bask de) Aomurnimed [ Brck vl
fimvastmens iizthear) deprciation

- s |

b Buikdings . . . . . .

& Leasshold improvemeants +1,.605, 44,339, 21,270,
d Equipment 208, 530, 283,006, 15584
e Other . . . . . . . . .. 266, 24, B9, 051, 157,573,
Tntal..ﬁdd]lnasmwﬂﬂughlafﬂmmm?nmsraqum'ﬁnmgﬂﬂ.ﬁdxmhm{mwmm. L . eI s R

BAs

L REW 11Man7? ban
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Sehedue D Fom a0y 2017
IEEXI investments— Gther Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 930, Part X, line 12.

1) Deisiiipriion of seourty or calegiry i} B, i [} Method of unluation
including mams of security) st or mig-ol-vear markat vk

Page 3

{1} Financial dedivatives  _ . _
(2} Clasely-held equity interests |

e T ' -
.. _—
- I'E* ...... b o i i
L o
FrTr——
el et e
b ol i ]
ﬂl ..........
I R A
Tatal okamin (b rrust equal Fom S50, Part X, ool (B e 12 B et L=t T e
Investments —Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. Sea Form 990, Part X, ling 13.
ju) Dressceiolion of Investman] T} Blook wais {oh Meihod of valisicn
el or enil-ol-year markst value
i}

&) must equal Fomm 090, Per! X, col, (@) e 73] P

AL Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yas" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, ling 15.
i) Dz=snription Ibd Book wakss

zEsEREaEE IEEEEEF&E'E'E

Total, (Column i} must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (8) fe 160 . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . &
Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a or 111, See Form 990, Part X,
fine 25,

() Dascription of kabiy b Bcok valia r R
(1) Fetearal mcame e - _ =
[ ; -
= 1 —
4 ' '
i5
1=
(T : e
] : : o Thes
1% . bl e e o

Total. {etumn (& must equal Fomm 830, Part X, col [5) int 25 = ERLHIEIS

2. Liatdity for uncestain tax pesitions. [n Part X, provide the taxt of ihe Imhﬂah#&nrgarﬁafhn'sﬂrﬁr-:m slaterrants thet reparts the
organization's kabiity for uncertain tax positions wnder FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check bare d the text of the footole has been providad in Part Xl [

bl I [Form 990} 3017

—
=




Schedule D Foer) 220} 2017 Paga
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the arganization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part [V, line 123, _
1 Total revenus, gaine, and other support per audited financial statements 1 .
2 Amcurds included on line 1 but not on Farm 990, Part VIL §na 12 ;
a MNet unrealized gains fosses) on Investments . . . ., ., . . | 2 |
b Donated services and use of facllities - . |
¢ Recoveries of prior vear grants , watay s | 2c
d  Other (Describe in Part XI0) . : F = diE - | 2d
o Addlines 2a through 24 . aiio: 3 i s . sioc =toa owtw A [
3  Subtract lina 2e from line 1 Boa SCih woih St Eros g B e w . - 1.3
4 Amoamts included oo Form 990, Part VIl line 12, but not on line 1- 3
8 Invesstment expenses not inoluded on Farm 990, Part VI, line Th . | A=
b Other [Describe in Part X0 . . F e ¥ ab
5 Total revanue. Add lines @ and 4e. (This must egual Form 980, Part 1, ling 2N e . = 5
EEIETl Reconciliation of Expensos per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited fnancial statemerts T O e R e 1
2 Amounts mcluded on line T but not on Form 990, Part ¥, line 25
# Donated serdces and use of facities . | S e s - . | BB
b Prior year adjustments . . : s E - - |
¢ {dherlosses . . . ., . . . 2 . 2e
d Other {Descabe in Part X01) , . et % ; 2d | -
e Acd bnes 2a through2d . . . . e oo | BE
3 Subiract ine 28 from ins 1 . T T LR L i i 3
4 Amounts inciuded an Form 880, Part IX, fine 25, but not an line 1-
a  Investment expensas not included on Form 980, Part VIl ine Th da
b Other (Describe in Part XL} . 4h
¢ Addlinesdmand#b . . . _ . . . .. .. ... 0L, 4c o
5  Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢, (This M equal Fonm 850, Part | lina 158 [

Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions requirad for Part B, lines 3, 5, and 2 Part IIl, lines 13 and 4: Part W, inas 1b ard 2b; Part V. line 4; Part % fina
2, Part ¥}, bnes 2d and £b; and Part X1, lines 2d and 4b. Alse complete this part lo provide any additional inforretion,
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons |G . sha5-0047

{Form 280 or 960-EZ) > Complete if the organization answered "Yes" an Form 990, Part IV, line 5a, 25b, 28, 27, 283, 20147
28, or 28, of Form 990-EZ, Part V, ling 585 or 40k,

Depmrmani of e Treasury * Attach to Form 9590 or Form 0-EF. Open To Public
Ineama Fievenua Service thmﬂﬂmmwmmmmm Inspection
Menier of the crganizalion T “Empluyur menication nims

L] = K] 1] |:|2|'.|=I=||'|E'-E

Excess Banefit Transactions (zection 50723}, section S01ici(4}, and 501(cH29) organizations oniy).
Complate i the arganization answersd “Yes” on Farm 990, Part W, lire: 26a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ. Part V, line 20k,

i {a) Hame of discqualited parsan #0) Retationsitie bsbween: i squaifiod pasice ind ] DeEmorimtion of Wasaslon i —
umn-rl:tﬂ:inn *lm Mo
1)

2) I o

] I

i4) |

] {

(8)

2  Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disquaiifed parsons duing the vear
under section 4958, | . | | oo s ‘ R L -

3 Enter the ameount of fax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization |, , . . . . . . B §

Loans to andfor From Interested Persons.
Completa if the organization answered “Yes™ an Form 990-E7, PartV fine 38a or Form 840, Part I, line 26; or i the
organization reported an Bmourt an Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22,

fal Mama ol rlerssted pemor | (18 Felsmnehip | (2} Purpess of id} Loan fo ar {m} Criging’ ) Balarce due Lu]mdmmn.nmm ] WWirizan
wilth organication Fan trom: tha prisspal amount by boznd o | egresment?
orparEzation? comrmifiea’
fe | Fom es | Mo | ves | o | ves | mo
__N JTTT EoonmMen. |OGFFTEER  [OPERATTH iy AR o o | BT
) 7110 soonman loFFreee  |popepsge | X 2E0000 245404 xR X
JIT1. &onnMal  |aPFTeER  |OPERATTN | 2% 315500 315500 A X A
# g1 coonway  |orrrere  npeeamry | 0% 174000, |iz4nnn > | X >
H’ TELT e ] B T OFFTETR OPESLTTH _R- 204 5111 TG54 5101 ::‘f-_x K
]
7 | [ )
&)
] -
(10} |
Tﬂ‘tﬂ] 21 a g .." 5‘13'.“3,12.:

m Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complets If tha organization answered *Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, fine 27.

o) Mo of Wilarted person {0} Fedatonship bebwean Imareatod g Amourt of aossiones 1} Type of sasishanca ) Purposa of sl
s aned the oroanization
(1)
(2]
3
(4
(5)
(65}
7
{8}
1)
{10}
For Paperwork Reduction Acl Nolice, see the Instructions Tor Form 950 or S90-EZ. Betaduln L [Form 660 or D00-EF) 2617
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Echidule | Form 30 or $00-E7) 2007 Faga 2

m_ﬂnhuﬂ Transactions Invelving Interested Persons,
Complats if the erganization answerad "Yes" an Form 80, Part IV, e 283, 28b, or 28¢.

i) M of Imamced persan Mo} Rnlatinnship batwean =1 Amount of ] Descripibon of Fansaecion ] Sharing o
imtenasied geresn and the trircacion Sngnization’s
argareration TSR
¥as | No
i1
2
3
)
15
{5
U
A
{10]
Supplemental Information
Prowvide additional information for responses 1o questions on Schadule L (s instnuctions).

o I S e W S S S IR,

Soheduls L Form S50 or 980-EZ) 2017



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OME Mo, 1545-0047

{Form 990 or Camplete to provide information for responses to speciflle questions on
Farm 980 or 230-EZ or to provide any additional information, @@17
= Aflech 1o Form 950 or S90-EZ. Cpan to Public
Depmtment of the Tressuy [
iritermal Fevonue Sordo I+ Go to wwwdrsgoviForn 80 for the latest information Inspection
Home of the organization Erminysr idantification numbses

TRI-ETATE PUBLIC COMMUNICRTIONS, THC U2-0550617

Pt VI, Line 11b: FORM 930 13 PRESENTED TO THE ORGANIZATION FOR REVIEW PHIOR

For Pepanserk Radsction Act Motice, sea the lnstrections for Form 990 or G80.E2. AL Eghadudn O {Fonm 850 or S80-EZ} (204 T)
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